COMISION INTERAMERICANA DEL ATUN TROPICAL (CIAT)
INTER-AMERICAN TROPICAL TUNA COMMISSION (IATTC)

MEMORANDUM

11 September 2023
Ref.: 0461-420

To: AIDCP Parties and participating governments
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From:  Alvin Delgado, Chair of the Meeiing of the Parti€s
Arnulfo Franco, Directqf;ﬂ
7\ A

X
Re:  AIDCP meetings (9-11 October 2023, La Jolla, Ca., USA) — hybrid format

As a follow-up to our memorandum ref. 0432-420, dated 28 August 2023, please be informed that,
in response to the request from several Parties, the AIDCP meetings to be held in La Jolla from
Monday 9 - Wednesday 11 October will be conducted in a hybrid format.

Therefore, all Parties and participating governments who desire to participate remotely will be able
to do so. Given the hybrid nature of the meetings, there won't be a requirement for at least one
member of a delegation to be physically present, unlike in previous presential meetings that
allowed also remote access and participation. All delegations that have been previously accredited
will be taken into account when determining the necessary quorum, including those participating
remotely.

Since these meetings will be hybrid and not fully virtual, there will be no changes to the schedule
stated in memorandum ref. 0432-420.

For the convenience of the Parties and participating governments who wish to participate remotely,
we would like to remind you that online registration can be completed by submitting the list of
members of the respective delegations to Mrs. Monica Galvan at, mgalvan@jattc.org .
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